tory work bearing upon Sanitary Science and Preventive Medicine, and also six months' practical work in sanitation, inspection of food, etc.

Nine graduates in Medicine attended this course last session, of whom four qualified for the Diploma of Public Health. The various Health Boards of the Provinces, as well as the Department of Quarantine for the Dominion, have given the Faculty great encouragement in continuing the work of educating trained sanitarians.

Advanced special courses in State Medicine, leading to certificates of proficiency in Legal Medicine, have proved popular among the students of the Final Year, and no fewer than 13 members of the graduating class were entitled to these special certificates of proficiency in this department of graduation.

The munificent donation of \$100,000 for the purpose of extending the medical buildings and increasing the laboratory facilities of the Faculty, which was given by Lord Strathcona in the names of Lady Strathcona and the Honourable Mrs. Howard in 1898, is this year being applied to the purposes for which it was intended. The Faculty, after careful consideration, has decided upon a plan of buildings, and during the summer of 1900 began the construction of the same.

They replace the middle wing of the old medical buildings, which was erected in 1885, and also the Harrington dwelling, which has been used since 1893 as the pathological department. The buildings, as planned, will more than double the laboratory and lecture room accommodation of the department of medicine. They are so grouped that they are capable of extension, to form part of a scheme of complete reconstruction, which will replace the irregular buildings now in use by a symmetrical stone structure.

A potential A pote

in the whom Of wome

The

wome years

last the sthird new and Law Ana two

Boa

the